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Florio, Michel Peter (MichelPeter.Florio@cpuc.ca.gov)Cc:

Bee:
Subject: RE: R. 12-03-014 LTPP - Testmony of Julia May and motion to admit CEJA 

Exhibits 1-4, as corrected.

Thank you. I will admit these corrected exhibits at this time, and reflect this in the Exhibit List I 
will send to parties soon

From: James Corbelli [mailto:jcorbelli@ggu.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, November 05, 2013 12:18 PM
To: mmazur@3PhasesRenewabies.com; deb@a-klaw.com; ek@a-klaw.com; filings@a-klaw.com; 
kir@a-klaw.com; mpa@a-kiaw.com; nes@a-kiaw.com; wmc@a-kiaw.com; ehsieh@a123systems.com; 
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Cc: Fiorio, Michei Peter
Subject: R.12-03-014 LTPP - Testmony of Julia May and motion to admit CEJA Exhibits 1-4, as 
corrected.

To Judge Gamson and the 2012 LTPP Service List:

Attached you will find redlined and clean versions of the CEJA Exhibit 1 Opening and Rebuttal 
testimony of Julia May on behalf of the California Environmental Justice Alliance, with errata. As 
discussed at the end of the evidentiary hearings on Friday, the changes reflected in the errata are 
changes Ms. May would have made on the stand if cross-examination had occurred as originally 
expected.

All of the changes relate to the treatment by CAISO of the 50MW of energy storage authorized in Track 
1. In the Opening Testimony changes are made to the Table of Contents, p. 2, p. 3 Table 1, pp. 18-19, 
and p. 22. In the Rebuttal Testimony, the only changes are to p. 3, fn. 2 and p. 8, fn. 33.

CEJA requests guidance from Judge Gamson as to whether this email may be treated as a motion 
to move the admission into evidence of the attached testimony as CEJA Exhibits 1 (Opening 
Testimony) and 3 (Rebuttal Testimony) along with CEJA Exhibits 2 and 4 (identified during the 
hearings), which remain unchanged, or whether a formal motion should be filed.

If you have any problems with this email or the attachments thereto, please contact the undersigned.
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